

*Revised*

## **International Census Microdata Inventory**

Compiled by

Susan Brower  
Rebecca Dennison  
Jocelyn P. Shelton

### **Abbreviations**

CELADE	Centro Latinoamericano y Caribeño de Demografía
INSEE	Institut National de la Statistique et des Études Économiques
PAU	United Nations Economic Commission for Europe, Population Activities Unit
*	Microdata archived at the Minnesota Population Center.

Revised August 1, 2001 from the *Handbook of International Historical Microdata for Population Research*, a Project of IMAG (the International Microdata Access Group). Patricia Kelly Hall, Robert McCaa and Gunnar Thorvaldsen, editors. Minneapolis: Minnesota Population Center, 2000. Research funded in part by National Science Foundation Grant SBR-9908380.

## Census Microdata Inventory

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
American Samoa	1974	East-West Center	www.ewc.hawaii.edu
Argentina	1869	MN Population Center	www.ipums.org
	1895	MN Population Center	www.ipums.org
	1960	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1970	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1980	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1991	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
Australia	1971	Australian National University	www.anu.edu.au
	1976	Australian National University	www.anu.edu.au
	1981	Australian National University	www.anu.edu.au
	1986	Australian National University	www.anu.edu.au
	1991	Australian National University	www.anu.edu.au
Austria	1971	Statistik Österreich	www.oestat.gv.at
	1981	Statistik Österreich	www.oestat.gv.at
	1991	Statistik Österreich	www.oestat.gv.at
Bangladesh	1991	Bureau of Statistics	www.bangla.net/ndb/
Barbados	1980	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
Belgium	1991	PAU	www.unece.org/deap/pau
Bolivia	1976	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1992	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
Botswana	1981	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1991	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Brazil	1960	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1970	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1980	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1991	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Bulgaria	1992	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Burkina Faso	1985	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Cameroon	1987	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Canada <sup>1</sup>	1871	Canadian Families Project	<a href="http://web.uvic.ca/hrd/cfp">http://web.uvic.ca/hrd/cfp</a>
	1901	Canadian Families Project	<a href="http://web.uvic.ca/hrd/cfp">http://web.uvic.ca/hrd/cfp</a>
	1971	Statistics Canada	<a href="http://www.statcan.ca">www.statcan.ca</a>
	1976	Statistics Canada	<a href="http://www.statcan.ca">www.statcan.ca</a>
	1981	Statistics Canada	<a href="http://www.statcan.ca">www.statcan.ca</a>
	1986	Statistics Canada	<a href="http://www.statcan.ca">www.statcan.ca</a>
	1991	Statistics Canada	<a href="http://www.statcan.ca">www.statcan.ca</a>
	1996	Statistics Canada	<a href="http://www.statcan.ca">www.statcan.ca</a>
Chile	1960	CELADE *	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1970	CELADE *	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1982	CELADE *	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1992	CELADE *	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>

<sup>1</sup> The Canadian Families Project has a proposal pending to make public use samples of the 1951, 1956, 1961, and 1966 censuses. See Chapter 3.

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
China, Republic of	1982	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1990	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
Colombia	1964	CELADE *	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1973	CELADE *	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1985	CELADE *	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1993	CELADE *	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Costa Rica	1904	Centro Centroamericano de Población, Universidad de Costa Rica	<a href="http://populi.eest.ucr.ac.cr/">http://populi.eest.ucr.ac.cr/</a>
	1927	Centro Centroamericano de Población, Universidad de Costa Rica	<a href="http://populi.eest.ucr.ac.cr/">http://populi.eest.ucr.ac.cr/</a>
	1963	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1973	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1984	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Czech Republic	1991	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Dominica	1981	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Dominican Republic	1960	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1970	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1981	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1993	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Ecuador	1962	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1974	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1982	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1992	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
El Salvador	1961	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1971	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1992	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Estonia	1989	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Fiji	1966	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
Finland	1950	Statistics Finland	<a href="http://www.stat.fi">www.stat.fi</a>
	1960	Statistics Finland	<a href="http://www.stat.fi">www.stat.fi</a>
	1970	Statistics Finland	<a href="http://www.stat.fi">www.stat.fi</a>
	1975	Statistics Finland	<a href="http://www.stat.fi">www.stat.fi</a>
	1980	Statistics Finland	<a href="http://www.stat.fi">www.stat.fi</a>
	1985	Statistics Finland	<a href="http://www.stat.fi">www.stat.fi</a>
	1990	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
	1995	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
France	1962	INSEE *	<a href="http://www.insee.fr">www.insee.fr</a>
	1968	INSEE *	<a href="http://www.insee.fr">www.insee.fr</a>
	1975	INSEE *	<a href="http://www.insee.fr">www.insee.fr</a>
	1982	INSEE *	<a href="http://www.insee.fr">www.insee.fr</a>
	1990	INSEE *	<a href="http://www.insee.fr">www.insee.fr</a>
	1999	INSEE *	<a href="http://www.insee.fr">www.insee.fr</a>
Gambia	1973	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1983	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1993	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
Germany (former Federal Republic)	1987	Statistische Bundesamt	www.statistik-bund.de
Ghana	1984	MN Population Center *	www.ipums.org
Great Britain	1851	University of Essex	http://hds.essex.ac.uk
	1881	University of Essex	http://hds.essex.ac.uk
	1961	Public Records Office, London	www.pro.gov.uk
	1971	Public Records Office, London	www.pro.gov.uk
	1981	Public Records Office, London	www.pro.gov.uk
	1991	University of Manchester	http://les.man.ac.uk/cssr
Guatemala	1964	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1973	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1981	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1994	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
Haiti	1971	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1982	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
Honduras	1961	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1974	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1988	CELADE	www.cepal.org/celade/
Hungary	1970	Hungarian Central Statistical Office	www.ksh.hu
	1980	Hungarian Central Statistical Office	www.ksh.hu
	1990	Hungarian Central Statistical Office	www.ksh.hu

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
Indonesia	1971	University of Wisconsin	<a href="http://dpls.dacc.wisc.edu">http://dpls.dacc.wisc.edu</a>
	1980	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1990	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
Ireland	1981	Central Statistics Office - Ireland	<a href="http://www.cso.ie">www.cso.ie</a>
	1986	Central Statistics Office - Ireland	<a href="http://www.cso.ie">www.cso.ie</a>
	1991	Central Statistics Office - Ireland	<a href="http://www.cso.ie">www.cso.ie</a>
	1996	Central Statistics Office - Ireland	<a href="http://www.cso.ie">www.cso.ie</a>
Israel	1961	Hebrew University of Jerusalem	<a href="http://ssda.huji.ac.il">http://ssda.huji.ac.il</a>
	1972	Hebrew University of Jerusalem	<a href="http://ssda.huji.ac.il">http://ssda.huji.ac.il</a>
	1983	Hebrew University of Jerusalem	<a href="http://ssda.huji.ac.il">http://ssda.huji.ac.il</a>
	1995	Hebrew University of Jerusalem	<a href="http://ssda.huji.ac.il">http://ssda.huji.ac.il</a>
Italy	1981	Istituto Nazionale di Statistica *	<a href="http://www.istat.it">www.istat.it</a>
	1991	PAU *	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Kenya	1969	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1979	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1989	African Census Analysis Project *	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1999	African Census Analysis Project *	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Korea, Republic of (continues on next page)	1960	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1966	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1970	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
Korea, Republic of (continued)	1975	East-West Center	www.ewc.hawaii.edu
	1980	East-West Center	www.ewc.hawaii.edu
	1985	East-West Center	www.ewc.hawaii.edu
	1990	East-West Center	www.ewc.hawaii.edu
	1995	National Statistical Office - Korea	www.nso.go.kr
Latvia	1989	PAU	www.unece.org/deap/pau
Lesotho	1976	African Census Analysis Project	www.acap.upenn.edu
	1986	African Census Analysis Project	www.acap.upenn.edu
	1996	African Census Analysis Project	www.acap.upenn.edu
Liberia	1974	African Census Analysis Project	www.acap.upenn.edu
Lithuania	1989	PAU	www.unece.org/deap/pau
Malawi	1977	African Census Analysis Project	www.acap.upenn.edu
	1987	African Census Analysis Project	www.acap.upenn.edu
Malaysia	1970	East-West Center	www.ewc.hawaii.edu
Mexico	1960	CELADE *	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1970	CELADE *	www.cepal.org/celade/
	1990	Instituto Nacional de Estadística, Geografía e Informática *	www.inegi.gob.mx
	2000	Instituto Nacional de Estadística, Geografía e Informática *	www.inegi.gob.mx
Micronesia	1967	East-West Center	www.ewc.hawaii.edu
	1973	East-West Center	www.ewc.hawaii.edu

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.



## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
Netherlands	1960	Nederlands Instituut voor Wetenschappelijke Informatiediensten	<a href="http://www.niwi.knaw.nl">www.niwi.knaw.nl</a>
	1971	Nederlands Instituut voor Wetenschappelijke Informatiediensten	<a href="http://www.niwi.knaw.nl">www.niwi.knaw.nl</a>
Netherland Antilles	1971	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Nicaragua	1963	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1971	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1995	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Nigeria	1991	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Northern Ireland	1991	Centre for Census and Survey Research	<a href="http://les.man.ac.uk/ccsr">http://les.man.ac.uk/ccsr</a>
Norway	1801	The Digital Archive	<a href="http://digitalarkivet.uib.no/index-eng.htm">http://digitalarkivet.uib.no/index-eng.htm</a>
	1865	The Digital Archive	<a href="http://digitalarkivet.uib.no/index-eng.htm">http://digitalarkivet.uib.no/index-eng.htm</a>
	1875	Norwegian Historical Data Centre	<a href="http://draug.rhd.isv.uit.no/rhd">http://draug.rhd.isv.uit.no/rhd</a>
	1900	The Digital Archive	<a href="http://digitalarkivet.uib.no/index-eng.htm">http://digitalarkivet.uib.no/index-eng.htm</a>
	1910	Norwegian Historical Data Centre	<a href="http://draug.rhd.isv.uit.no/rhd">http://draug.rhd.isv.uit.no/rhd</a>
	1970	Statistics Norway	<a href="http://www.ssb.no/english/index.html">http://www.ssb.no/english/index.html</a>
	1980	Statistics Norway	<a href="http://www.ssb.no/english/index.html">http://www.ssb.no/english/index.html</a>
	1990	Statistics Norway	<a href="http://www.ssb.no/english/index.html">http://www.ssb.no/english/index.html</a>
Pakistan	1973	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
Panama (continues on next page)	1960	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1970	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1980	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
Panama (continued)	1990	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Paraguay	1962	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1972	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1982	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1992	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Philippines	1970	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1980	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1990	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
Poland	1988	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Portugal	1981	Instituto Nacional de Estatística Portugal	<a href="http://www.ine.pt/index.asp">www.ine.pt/index.asp</a>
	1991	Instituto Nacional de Estatística Portugal	<a href="http://www.ine.pt/index.asp">www.ine.pt/index.asp</a>
Romania	1992	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Russia (USSR to 1989)	1989	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
	1994	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Saint Lucia	1980	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Senegal	1976	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1988	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Slovenia	1981	Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia	<a href="http://www.sigov.si:90/zrs">www.sigov.si:90/zrs</a>
	1991	Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia	<a href="http://www.sigov.si:90/zrs">www.sigov.si:90/zrs</a>

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
South Africa	1970	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1980	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1985	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1991	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1996	Statistics South Africa	<a href="http://www.statssa.gov.za">www.statssa.gov.za</a>
Spain	1981	Instituto Nacional de Estadística	<a href="http://www.ine.es">www.ine.es</a>
	1991	Instituto Nacional de Estadística	<a href="http://www.ine.es">www.ine.es</a>
Sri Lanka	1971	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1981	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
Sweden	1990	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Sudan	1973	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Swaziland	1976	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1986	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Switzerland	1990	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Tanzania	1988	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Thailand	1970	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1980	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1990	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
Tonga	1966	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1976	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iiinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
Trinidad and Tobago	1970	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1980	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Tunisia	1975	Institut National de la Statistique	<a href="http://www.ins.nat.tn">www.ins.nat.tn</a>
	1984	Institut National de la Statistique	<a href="http://www.ins.nat.tn">www.ins.nat.tn</a>
	1994	Institut National de la Statistique	<a href="http://www.ins.nat.tn">www.ins.nat.tn</a>
Turkey	1970	Population Center, University of Pennsylvania	<a href="http://www.pop.upenn.edu">www.pop.upenn.edu</a>
	1975	Population Center, University of Pennsylvania	<a href="http://www.pop.upenn.edu">www.pop.upenn.edu</a>
	1990	PAU	<a href="http://www.unece.org/deap/pau">www.unece.org/deap/pau</a>
Uganda	1991	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
United States	1850	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1860	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1870	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1880	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1900	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1910	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1920	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1940	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1950	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1960	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1980	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>
	1990	MN Population Center	<a href="http://www.ipums.org">www.ipums.org</a>

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.

## Census Microdata Inventory (continued)

Place and Year		Location	Web Address
Uruguay	1963	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1975	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1985	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1996	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Venezuela	1961	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1971	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1981	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
	1990	CELADE	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/celade/">www.cepal.org/celade/</a>
Vietnam	1989	Population and Labor Statistics Department - Vietnam *	
	1999	Population and Labor Statistics Department - Vietnam *	
Western Samoa	1961	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1966	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
	1971	East-West Center	<a href="http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu">www.ewc.hawaii.edu</a>
Zambia	1980	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
	1990	African Census Analysis Project	<a href="http://www.acap.upenn.edu">www.acap.upenn.edu</a>
Zimbabwe	1992	Central Statistical Office - Zimbabwe	

An inventory of international microdata is available on the Minnesota Population Center website <http://www.ipums.org/international/iinventory2.html>. Please contact us at [ipumsi@pop.umn.edu](mailto:ipumsi@pop.umn.edu), to help keep this inventory current.